UPDATED NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS

In compliance with the San Francisco Nonprofit Contractor Policy regarding Public Access, the
Board of Directors of the GLBT Historical Society, a non-profit organization in San Francisco,
invites members of the publicto participateinits open meetingsto the publicscheduled forthe
following dates and times:

December 17, 6:00 pm via video call

Please note that the open meeting previously scheduled for November 25" has now been
rescheduled tothe onelisted above.

Members of the public should email board@glbthistory.org at least 72 hours before the
meeting to receive call-in instructions and any other available details.




From: Roberto Ordefana

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Notice of Public Board of Directors Meeting
Date: Thursday, November 14, 2024 3:26:41 PM
Attachments: UPDATED NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS 2024.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To Whom it may concern,

I have attached an updated notice of public board meetings for the remainder of this year for
our organization, the GLBT Historical Society in San Francisco. Please let me know if you
have any questions or need more information.

Please provide proof of posting for our compliance monitoring.

With much appreciation,
Roberto

Roberto Ordenana

Executive Director

GLBT Historical Society

989 Market St., Lower Level
San Francisco, CA 94103

(415) 777-5455 x 006
Facebook | Instagram | Website
(Gender pronouns: he/him/his
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